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THE TEXT YOU ARE VIEWNG | S A COVPUTER- GENERATED OR RETYPED VERSI ON OF A
PAPER PHOTOCOPY OF THE ORI G NAL. ALTHOUGH CONSI DERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN
EXPENDED TO QUALI TY ASSURE THE CONVERSI ON, |IT MAY CONTAI N TYPOGRAPHI CAL
ERRORS. TO OBTAIN A LEGAL COPY OF THE ORI G NAL DOCUMENT, AS IT
CURRENTLY EXI STS, THE READER SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFI CE THAT ORI G NATED
THE CORRESPONDENCE OR PROVI DED THE RESPONSE.

March 11, 1980

M. Charles H Tisdale, Jr.
Ki ng & Spal di ng

2500 Trust Conpany Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear M. Tisdal e:

In response to your letter of February 12, 1980, | agree that the PSD
regul ations require a source, in the situation described by your letter, to
commence construction by March 19, 1979. Failure to comence construction
by March 19, 1979, may subject the source to PSD revi ew.

The rel evant section of the PSD regulations is Section 52.21(i)(3)
whi ch states:

"The requirenments of paragraphs (j) through (r) of this section shall
not apply to a major stationary source or mgjor nodification that was not
subject to 40 CFR 52.21 as in effect before March 1, 1978, if the owner or
operator -

(i) Obtained all final federal, State, and |l ocal preconstruction
pernmits necessary under the applicable State inplenentation plan before
March 1, 1978;

(ii) Commenced construction before March 19, 1979; and

(iii) Did not discontinue construction for a period of 18 nonths or
nore and conpl eted construction within a reasonable tine." 40 CFR
52.21(1979).

As you pointed out in your letter, an anmendnent to this provision was
proposed in the Federal Register on July 20, 1979. That anendment may
extend the commence construction deadline for certain sources when there is
a delay in the issuance of Federal authorizations to construct or operate.

This letter addresses only a generic question and is not intended to
make a judgenment as to any specific source. |In order to obtain a source
specific determ nation, you should contact the appropriate EPA Regi onal
Ofice with detailed information on the source.

If you would like to discuss this issue further, please contact Libby
Scopino of my staff at (202) 755-2564.

Si ncerely yours,

Edward E. Reich, Director
Di vision of Stationary Source Enforcenent

cc: Kent WIllianms, Region 4
Peter Wckoff, OGC
Ji m Wi gol d, OAQPS

KI NG & SPALDI NG
2500 TRUST COVPANY TOWER
ATLANTA, GEORG A 30303
404/ 572- 4600
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February 12, 1980

M. Edward E. Reich

Director, Division of Stationary
Sour ce Enf orcenent

O fice of Enforcenent

United States Environnental
Prot ecti on Agency

401 M Street, S. W

Washi ngton, D.C. 20460

Dear M. Reich:

I amsubmtting this letter to you followi ng a conversation with Peter

Wckoff in the office of General Counsel. A client of our firmhas recently
inquired as to whether a procedure followed by another conpany in building a
new facility without a PSD permt is valid. | would appreciate your witten

comments on the procedure used by the new facility which is as foll ows.

The conmpany building the new facility obtained a state air permt to
construct on February 28, 1978, just before the March 1, 1978 deadline
established by EPA in its Novenber 1977 proposed PSD regul ations. The
proposed facility would not have been within the categories of sources which
were subject to PSD regulations in effect before the 1977 anendnents to the
Clean Air Act. However, the proposed new facility's em ssions for a nunber
of pollutants would, after all reductions from proposed control neasures,
exceed the 250 ton per year limt established by the June 1978 PSD
regul ati ons as nodified by the Al abama Power decision and proposed Septenber
1979 PSD regul ations. Notwi thstanding the provisions of the June 1978 PSD
regul ati ons, the proposed new source did not conmence construction within
t he nmeani ng of Section 169(2) of the Clean Air Act before March 19, 1979.
Mor eover, you should assune that there were no federal authorizations needed
whi ch del ayed commencenent of construction. Accordingly, the proposed
regul ations set forth in the July 20, 1979 Federal Register beginning at
42722 woul d not be applicable to this proposed facility. The proposed new
source obtained an extension of the February 28, 1978 state air quality
permit to construct. This extension extended the state permt to March of
1980. Wthin the past few nonths, the proposed new source has commenced
construction pursuant to the state permt without obtaining a PSD permt.

M. Edward E. Reich
February 12, 1980
Page Two
I woul d appreciate your witten comments on whether the procedure
followed by this proposed new source was valid or not. In particular, |
woul d appreciate your conments on whether a PSD pernmit was required since
t he proposed new source did not comence construction before March 19, 1979.
I look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely,

Charles H Tisdale, Jr.

To:

1. Ri ck Biondi (wth name struck-out)

2 Li bby Scopi no

3.

4. "You may want to check with Peter to see what has
5 transpired to date." RB

| Action | File | Note and Return |
|  Approval | For d earance | Per Conversation |
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| As Requested | For Correction | Prepare Reply |
| GCirculate [X]| For Your Info. | See Me |
| Comment | I'nvestigate | Signature |
| Coordination | Justify | |

REMARKS

| spoke to the author of the attached letter recently. |
alerted himto the January 30 stay and to the irrel evance of
section 52.21(e) and 12-1-78. | told himthat DSSE does
applicability determ nations and, if after exam ning the January 30
stay, he still wanted a witten response he should direct a request
to DSSE. | indicated that | thought that, if construction on the
source did not commence before 3-19-79, it probably did require a
PSD permit (assuming it woul d be subject otherw se).

FROM (Nanme, org. synbol, Agency/Post)
[signed Peter Wckoff]

KI NG & SPALDI NG
2500 TRUST COVPANY TOWER
ATLANTA, GEORG A 30303
404/ 572- 4600

1800 M STREET, NW
WASHI NGTON, D. C. 20036
202/ 466- 7640

Novenber 26, 1979

M. M chael Janes

Associ at e General Counsel

Air Noi se and Radi ati on Division

United States Environnental Protection Agency
401 M Street, S. W

Washi ngton, D.C. 20460

Dear M. Janes:

A client of our firmhas recently inquired as to whether a procedure
foll owed by another conpany in building a new facility without a PSD permt
is valid. | would appreciate your thoughts on the procedure used by the new
facility which is as foll ows.

The company building the new facility obtained a state air pernmt to
construct on February 28, 1978, just before the March 1, 1978 deadline
established by EPA in its PSD regul ations. The proposed new facility's
em ssions for a nunber of pollutants woul d exceed the 250 ton per year limt
establ i shed by the PSD regul ations. Notwi thstanding the provisions of the
PSD regul ations, 40 C.F.R Section 52.21(e) (42 F.R 62020, Decenber 8,
1977) the proposed new source did not commence construction within the
neani ng of Section 169(2) of the Clean Air Act before Decenber 1, 1978.

I nstead, the proposed new source obtained an extension of the February 28,
1978 state air quality permt to construct. This extension extended the
state permit to March of 1980. Wthin the past few nonths, the proposed new
source has conmenced construction pursuant to the state permt without
obtaining a PSD perm t.

I woul d appreciate your conments on whether the procedure followed by
this proposed new source was valid or not. |In particular, | would
appreciate your comments on whether a PSD permit was required since the
proposed new source did not commence construction before Decenber 1, 1978.
I look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely,
Charles H Tisdale, Jr.
CHTJr / aep

Tel ex: 54-2917 Tel ecopi er: 404-659- 4808 Cabl e: Term nus






